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Therese M. Terlaje Relative to commending and congratulating Ms. Bernadette “Bernie” Valencia on 10/17/17 10/27/17 WITHDRAWN
the occasion of her promotion to the position of Vice President, Matson Guam and 10:32 am. 12:00 p.m. 10/18/17
271-34 (COR) Micronesia; and to further extending a warm and sincere Un Dangkolo na Si Yu'os

Ma'ase’ to her for her outstanding service to the people of Guam.
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THERESE M. TERLAJE
Chairperson of the Committee
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October 18, 2017

MEMORANDUM

To: Speaker Benjamin J.F. Cruz

Chairperson Régine Biscoe Lee, Committee on Rules

CC: Clerk
From: Vice Speaker Therese M. Terlaje ﬂﬁ‘{
RE: Resolution No. 271-34 (COR)

This is to request withdrawal of Resolution No. 271-34 (COR) “Relative to commending
and congratulating Ms. Bernadette “Bernie” Valencia on the occasion of her promotion
to the position of Vice President, Matson Guam and Micronesia; and to further
extending a warm and sincere Un Dangkolo na Si Yu'os Ma'ase' to her for her
outstanding service to the people of Guam.”
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